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John £. ice ana suth Geler Alce, husband znd vife,
of &neriden County znd State of Wyoming, for end in
of the sum of COne Thoufund Dollars (%1,000) and other 2ood
valuable considerations, in hand peid, the receipt whereof is

hereby acknowledged, convey and warrant to John £. Aice & 3ons,

Inc., « corporation orfenized ana existing under tne lave of
the 3tate of Wyoming and having its prineipgl place of business
in Sheridan County, Wyoming, Grantee, the followine described
real estate eltuated 1n 3Sheridan County and State of Wyomlng,
hereby releasing and waiving &ll rights under and by virtue

of tne Homeetead mxemption Lzws of the State

Tne South Balf of tne Soutn “alf ( 5%S}
six {(256); the South Half of tne South “zl7f
Twenty-seven (27); except a tract described as
Beglnning &t a point Two Hundred Twenty-one Feet
£.) and Thirty (30) feet North from the Southwest
8ald dection, thence Northerly slong the reilroad r -of=way
‘hree Hundred Seventy-eight (378) feet, thence YWest Two Hundred
Forty-one (241) feet, thence South, or Southerly, ~nree Sundred
Seventy-eight (378) feet, thence 2ast Tywo Hundred Twent
(281) feet to the noint of Leginning; thne Zast hq 3
Section Thirty-three (3%3); &all of Sections Thir
and Tnlrty-five (35)
and Two-tenths (19.25 acres, more or less, in the
Querter of the Northeest Juarter (NELINEZ) of Section
three (33) znd the Northvest Juarter of the Northwest
(NWzNw$] of Section Thirty-four (3L) conveyed to eore
by deed dated July 1, 1G47; all in Townshiv Fifty—seven
North, of kenge Zighty-four (8Y4) VYest of thne Sixtrn Frinciva
Meridlen;
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Also in Township Fifty-six (56) North, fange aignt
{#Y4) West of the Sixth Princlipal Meridien, the Northwest Quarter
(NWz) and the Nortn Half of the Southweset Quarter (N*3SW:) of
Section One (1); =ll of BSection Two (2); &ll of Section Three
(3) except the West Four Hundred (400} feet of the North Seven
Hundred E?OO) feet of the Northeast Quarter of the 3outnvest
ouarter (NELSWE) of said Sectinn Three (3); all of Sections
Four (L) and Mine (2); ell that psrt of Secticn Ten (15) excedt
that portion thereof heretofore platted and recorded as Suburban
Gardens being Subdividon Mumber One of the Holdrege .anch; all
of Section £leven (11) and =11 of Sectlion Fifteern [1%) excert
the following:

(a) All that wortion of salda Section Fifteen ¢
in the recoréed plais of Suburban Homes Company aculitl
said Suburbsn Gardens, us sald vlate are on fille and ¢
in the office of the County Clerk and Ex-officio xegls
Deeds of Sheridan County, Wyomlng;
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(b) A tract of land conteining aporoximately Forty-four
and Nine-tenthns (4k.9) acres in 8ald Section Fifteen (15) here-
tofore conveyed to Christ Chromes snd Harry Mavraris by deed
dated Oetober 1%, 1925, and recorded in the office of tne suid
County Clerk, in Book 24 of Deeds, at page LL5;




(e) A tract of lend containing ansroximartely 3iX and Tvo-
tenths (6.2) acres heretofore conveyed to tne Cricaco, Surlington
snd Quincy RAailroad Compuny by deed dated February 1%, 1G28,
and recorded in the office of the said County Cle:xk, in Book 27
of Deeds, at page 235;

(d) &A tract of lund containing anproximazely Five (5) acres
conveyed to the City of Sherlaan, Wyoming, by deed dated august
1, 1905, &nd recorded in the office of tne 8sald County Clerk in
Sook 2 of Deeds, at page &2;

(e) All trhat portion of the Southwest Quarter of the
Southesst Quarter (SWi3SEl) of sald Section Fifteen (15) 1ving
South of Sheridan-Fort Meckenzie .oad and Vest of Gocse lreelk;

(f) All that portion of the Southwest Quarter (3W:) of sald
Section Fifteen (15) lying South of the Sherlidan-Fort Mackenzie
County Roesd.

There is zlso included herein wnd conveyed hereby Block
Number One (1) of Suburban Homes Company Addition to the City
2¢ Sheridan, 3Srneridan County, ¥Wyoming, excent the following
described trect whnich is excepted therefrom to-wit:

A tract of land loceted in the North Half of the Southvest
Suarter (N4SW:) of sald Section Fifteen (15), described as
follows: Beginning at the Southeast corner of said Block One
(1) of Suburban Homes Compeny ~ddition at the Llntersection of
Story avenue and Canfleld Streets, thence in a lNorthwesterly
direction along tne westerly line of Story Avenue Three Hundred
Fifty (I50) feet, thence bearing Southwesterly lilnety degrees
(90%) & alstance of Forty (40) feet to the intersection of Big
Jooge Creex, thence Southnweeterly One Hundred Twenty (120)
feet to the intersection of the original boundary traverse of
ragid Suburban Homes Compuny Addition, thence alon; the line of
sald orliginel boundugy traverse of sald addltion bhearing South
Nineteen degrees (15°) Eust Fifty-five (55) feet, thence along
said original ocundery traversge beerinis South Sixteen degrees
(16°) West One Hundred Sixty (160) feet, thence Northeasterly
along the Northerly line of Canfield Streets Three Hundred
Fifteen (318) feet to the point of beginning.

There are aleo included herein and conveyed hereby Blocks
Four (L), Five (F), six (6), Seven (7), =ight (&), Nine (9),
Ten (10), Eleven (11}, Twelve (12), &and Thirteen (13) of
Suburban Gardens, being Subdivision Number One of the Holdrege
Ranch, a8 sald Blocks are shovn and numbered on the official
plet of ealid Subdivialon on file and of record in the office
of the said County Clerk.

All that part eof the South Hglf of the Northwest Juarter
( 83NV%) of Section Ten (10), lyinz North and West of the South-
easterly right-of-way line of the Wyomins xailroad in Townshiv
Fifty-tnree (53) North of dange Eighty (8C) Vest of the Sixth
Principal Meridien.

All thet portion of the Morth Hglf of the Southwvest Quarter
éu%m&) of Section Twenty-cne {(21) lying between a line Fifty
£0) feet South and varallel with the center line of the South
Track of the Wyoming Aallrcad and a line Forty-five (45) feet
South and Bast end parallel with the center line of the Pratt and
Ferris No. 2 Ditech as the sgme 18 loczted and constructed over
and across 8azid North Half of the Southwest Quarter (N:3SWi) of
Section Twenty-one (21), in Township Fifty-four (sL) North of
Zange Seventy-nine (79) West of the Sixth Prineinal HMeridian.

aleo, & tract of land situated in the East Eelf of the
Southvest Quarter (E4SW:) of Bection Twenty-nine (2%) in
Towvnship Fifty-four (54) Norin of Range Seventy-nine (79) West
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¢ollows: « strlp of land Cne Hundred Twenty-five (125) feet in
vidth lying Seventy-five (75) feet on tihe lorthwesterly side and
#irty (B0) feet on the Scutheasterly eide of the following dee-
cribed center line: Commencing at & point in the center of the

Y tne 5ixth Principel Meridian, suid Tract belng deecribed &s

“pptt ung Ferrls No. 2 Diteh Headznte, said volint being Ko
~iznty-three degrees (83°) Seven Minutes West (G7'W), three
‘rousand Six Hundred and Four E}éﬁh) feet from the Southeast
corner of Section Twenty-nine (29); thence North Fifty-elght
(230)
& point in the centeér line of the Pratt & Fe Xo
gald polnt being North £ighty degrees (807} Tnir
Yest, Three Tnousana, rour Hundred and Thi
from the Soutreuet corner of 3ection Twen

also a strip of lend One Hundred (100) fest in width lving
v (£D) feet on each side of the following deserid
Commgncing at o point that 18 North Eighty ¢
es (0% 30!') West, Three Thousanc, Four Hundred Trirty-two
4L32) feet from the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-nine (29);
Lirence North Thigty-one degrees, no minules (31° 00') sast,
{wo Hundred snd Twenty {220) feet; thence North Twenty-seven
ceprees, Fifteen Minutes (279 13') Eest, Zight Hundred and Tep
(#10) feet; thence North Fourteen de.rees, Twenty minutes {1k
nu’t, One Hundrsd (100) feet; tnence North Three dewrees, Tort)
rive minutes (3 ug'] =u.8t, One Hungred (100) fegt; thence North
.1l¢nty degrees, Fifteen minutes (€0 15') West, Four t & end
ty (L50) feet to & point in tne center of ixe Pratt & Teurris
= Ditch6 sald point belng North Fifty-four degrees, Ten
ves (54° 101) West, Three Thousend Six Hundred and Fiftee
) feet from the Southeast corner of Section Twenty-nine

al80 & strip of lana =ighty (80)
{L{) feet on the West side and Twenly \d s
side of the following described center line of the
Fewvris No. @ Ditch: Commencing at a point in the
Prutt and Ferris No. € Ditch, sald point belnsg Noxr
aegrees, Ten minutes (549 15') West, Three Thousand
wna Fifteen (3615) feet from the Southe&st coimer
“wenty-nine (29); trence Lorth Eleven dezrees
{11° 5O') Weat, Thirty-seven (37) feet, mowve o:
Lnrtn Seven decrees, Fifteen minutes (7 15') 1
{100) feet; thnence North Seven degrees, Thirt;g
{79 35') East, One Hundred (100) feet; thence North Fourteen
derees, Ten minutes (1L° 10') East, Two Hundred cnd Ten (710)
“zet, more or less, to the South rizht-of-wey line ol the State
¥4ishway, the —ast and Weet lines of this tract beling nroduced
‘n each case to intersect the South right-of-way line of i
State Highway, Said Sighway begrs South Forty-four
“wenty minutes (44© 207) West. Thne total arez in
 pset being Four and Five-tenthe (4.58) acree, of
one-tenth (1.1) ascres are included within the old
~rez, excepting therefiom and subject to the resers
Grentops in thet certain deed Dby S. P. Morgan and
ais wife, to the Trustees under the Last
1. %Z. Leiter, deceased, dutea Jectober 1
1re COffice of tne County Clerk of Sheridun County
Soox 21 of Deeds, Fage 457, & right-of-way over and aocre
tLract of land for & certsin aiteh of the sala Srentors,
the Morgan Ditch, novw crossing the same, and the raint 1
onerste and maintaln sald diten for the purpose of
iae lends of the sald Grantors; also a right-of-1
road across sald +pact of lané at such point &8 m&y
vy the Srantors.




Lot Four (4) and trhe Southwvest wuarter o¢f the Kopthuest
Quarter (SWZNW:) of Section Two (2); Lote One (1) and Two (2)
and the South Half of the lNortheaet .uarter (S%KEZ), tne Southeast
Cuarter (SE{), tne Southesst Guarter of the Northwest Luwrter
(SEzNWz), end the Euxst Half of the Southwest wuarter (£#swz)
of Section Three (2); the Southeesst Quurter of the Northeast
Quertsr (SEZNEZ), the Northeast Suarter of the 3ourheast Juarter
(KE$8EZ), ana the South hulf of thne Southewst Quarter [ Shsed)
of Section Nine (9); the North Ralf of the Northeast Querter
(N3NEZ), the Southwvest Quurter of the Northeust Wuartoer (SWiREZ),
the Northwest Quarter (NW) and the West Half of thre Southwest
cuarter (WASW3) of Section Ten (10); &nd &1l of Section Sixteen
(16), a11 in Townehin Fifty-four (flL) Eorth »f .pnoe Seventy-
nine (79) West of the Sixth Trincltel Meridlen.

The South “alf of the Kortheast Quarter (SMEy), the South-
eest quarter of the Northweet Quarter (SEZNYW:), the Northeast
Guerter of thke Southwest Quarter (NELSWs), the Southr Hglf of the
Southvest Juarter (8%8Wi), and the Southeast Quartes SSEZ) of
Section Twenty-four (2k); all of Section Twenty-five (25); the
cest Half of the Kast Hzlf? (E4EX) of 3ection Twenty-six (2€);
theSoutheast Guurter of the lortheast suarter (SEzNEZ), cnd the
Southeast quarter (Sei) of Section Thirty-four (2L): the Northesnst
Guarter (NE%), the Northeast Luarter of the Yorthwest guarter
(NEZEWZ), the South “&lf of the Northvest tuerter (S4NV4), and

the South Ealf (S) of Section Thirty-five (35); snd @ll of Section
Thirty-six (36), in Township Fifty-five (&5) ¥orth of Aenge
Seventy-nine (79) Yest of the 3ixth Princital “en»idian.

Resurvey Tract 'umi { Southrest Juarter of tne
Southeast Luarter [SWisss Ten (10) ); desurvey Tract
Fumber Fifty-one (RL. = Southeust wucrter of the Southeast
Werter (SE5525) of 3ection Ten (10), the South Hulf of the
Southvest Quearter (Sh35) o7 Section Zleven (11}, the Northeast
wugrter (Noi) znd trhe North Hulf of the Southeacs Sucrter (NisEs)
of Sectlon Jifteen (15) ) excenting frow sald Tract Fumber FPifty-
one (51) all thut vart originally described as the South Half of
tre Southwest Luurter (8:50z) of Secticn Zleven (11) sng pli that
portion of the Southeast Juurter of theSouthesst fuarter (885 3182)
of Section Ten (10) lyinz South und 1.8t of = line becinning gt
& point in s worolnierly llne of t cold Southeast Quarter af
We 3Mth Wi U 3lg) A Tods & y wNE Hundied

tht {17€) Zeet Lest of Northeast Corner of sgid
uurter of thne Southeast Irverter (3I5352) oF Section
trence South Tventy-one degrees, P1fty minutes (210 =o1)
Zart a distance of Forty (L0) reet, thence South Fifteen degrees
no minutes {15°2 00') Yest & disteance of Four Hundred and Sixty
; thence South Twenty-five Ggrees, Fifteen minutes
5 Vest a distance of Seven Hundred snd Ten (710) feet,
nence South Forty-five degrees, Fifty minutes (LR° RO') Weat
& distence of Two Eundred and Pifty-six (25A) feet to & point
in the 3outherly line »f the Southeast Quarter (522) of said
Sectlon Ten (10), Seven Hundred and Tventy (720) feet Vesterly
of the Southeasterly corner of the Southeast duarter (85.) of
8rzld Sectlon Ten (10); Hesurvey Tract No. Sixty-five 26%) ( the
South Aulf of the lorthvest Luarter (SENWE) and the Southwest
Quarter {5W5) of Section Fifteen (18) and the North Half of tne
hortavest (uarter (NiNYZ) of Sectlon Twenty-two (22) ); sesurvey
Tract Number Sixty-six (od) ( A4ll of Section Sixteen (144 )3
sesurvey Tract Number Seventy-four (74)(the South Hulf of the
lortheast Quarter (SiNs=2) of Section Kineteen (19) ); Aesurvey
Trect Number 3eventy-five (75) (Lots Three (3) &na “our (L)
of Section Nineteern (19) ); aesurvey Truct Fumber Seventy-six

(76) ( tne Zaet Half of the Southwest wuarter (EX8W4) and the
Southeast Suarter (Sdz) OF Section lineteen (19}, the Soutawest
Guarter of the Southvest Cuarter (SWisws) of Sgetlon Twenty (20),
the Northweet Quurter »f the Northwest Quarter (NWikWi) of Section
Twenty-nine (29), Lote Cne (1) and Two (2}, the North Hal? of the
hortheast uarter (H%HE;}, the Southwvest Quarter of the Korth-
east Quarter (SWgNez), the Zast Hulf of the Northwest Quarter
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14l survey descr
.2 3outheest R,.:;.r'tfir of the Sonth
ction Twenty (20) and a tract of lsnd
eest Quarter of the 3nutheazat Quarter
on Twenty (20) ¢ ribed as beminnling
. Pifty-two degs Twenty minutes
..’nt Hundred and
#r common to
.+ (28), and Twenty-n
s (180) feet, tnepce
‘onared and Pifty | lﬁu;
soint of bertnn;ng, A rVey
':a:‘tlieasr quarter of ’"!'\E .oz-...ec;s :
26) }; Aeeurvey n
fLﬂ , and the horth Half
on .benhjwone (21) 3 sesurvey
he Soutnrest Marter of
ion Twenty-four (24) ), excent tnh: coptl
“rer Zlghty-eipht (8%) 1lying South of a line
inning &t & polnt on the West llne of said -_ac:
Couy-eight (88), Four Hundred and deventy-two an
L0, k) feet Lorth of the Sputhwest Co:ner of sal:
“terlr on & llne parsllel with the center line o:
¢ af the Chicuso, Burlington and wuiney Axilroad
*tance of wsight Hund:ed zna Ten { thence
L200) feet; thence = & : ne - &
¢k to the =ast
.wo Aundred and
of the Scutheast corner of
(88). Tract MNunmber lilnety-one
utheast guarter Jhassy, of Sect
'Lneuy—tua (02) (Lots Three (%
the Southwest Luarter (=
‘umoer Ninety- seven ) (ine L r‘n.eql
1arter (Lw;‘zf‘ setlon Twenty-nine
tzht (98) (SJH[“aequ Quarter of tne N
:) of Section Twenty-nine {LS) ) 4
":t (100) (Southesst wworter of the bortneaqr-gz:
tion Thirty (3 O) ) all in Townshin Fl”ty—flve
nge Seventy-elg 7 west of the Sixth Princlingel

"
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sesurvey Trect Lumber Fifty-
<. "ian Nineteen (1;) in “ownsh-p
e Seventy-seven (77) vWeet

rights to and to the removal of al‘ coal and other
(except gas &nd oll) conveyed to tne Grantors herelr
nustees of the mstute of Levi Z. Leiter, D i
ain deed filed in the office of the Tounty
deglster of Deeds, of Sneridan Jounlj
1950, and recorded 1n Eook 72 of Degeds,
ghts theretofore reserved by sald Trustees in
¢ described deeds of tne followlng descr-bed
) Deed dated adril 10, 1342, to J. D. Pentley, co
Sneridan County, Wyomins, descrived as foll~ ol
! wuurter of tne Northeast Quarter (35WiKz:j,
of the lorthwest Quarter (E#iW;), tne Northvest

southeast Quarter (;' -S5z), the Southeast Juarter
iLneusSt Juarter (5553_4) the

o Korth Hulf of tne Sou

witer (bf5%4) the 51utnwest Quarter of the Jouthves QAuruﬁr
-, SWz) of Section Tnirteen (13) 211 in Townshir "ty-four
-} Korth of Aange algnty-ong (81) West of tr 5 y Princive

5.




dMerialen; ine zZasl hulf of the 3outnewst Quurtes (23553) o2
Section Fourteen (14), except <ailroad rignt-of-vay: the
Northeast Quarter of the Northeast uarter (NEzNeg) of Section
Twenty-three (23) all in Township Fifty-four (54) Korth of Aange
slghty-one {(£1) West of the Sixth Princing) Meridian.

2) Deed dated November 11, 1917, to Floyd M. Yaughn, con-
vering land in Sneridan County, Wyoming, deeeribed us followe:
«~ lract of land in tne Northeast Quarter {NE:) of Sectlon Twenty-
one (21}, in Township Fifty-four (5%) North of Aunge Seventy-nine
(79) West of the Sixth Prineipal Meridian, containing Two und
two-tenths (2.2) acres, more or lesas, and more narticul arly
deseribed as follows: Thut certain niece or sarcel of land
lying ena elituated <ast of the Town of Clearmon:, Wyoming, snd
counded on the Weat by the East line of the sald Town of
Cleermont, Wyoming, and on the North, East and Sonth by a line
Fifteen (16) feet westerly and varallel with the center line of
he Grantors irrigetlion ditch, known &8 tre Pratt znd Feprris
Irrigation Diteh No. 2 as it now exists.

3) Deed dated February 25, 1941, ta Santliago Michelena and
Zthel E. Michelena, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County,
Wyoming, described as follows: The waSt Half of the Southeast
Quarter (E48£%) orf Sectlon Thirty-five (35) in Tovnship Fifty-four
(54) North of Zange Seventy-seven {77) West of the 3ixth Princlipal
Meridian.

L) Deed dsted Fedbruary 3, 1, to 4. J. Trollan, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyomin aesceribed as follows: The
Jouth Half of the 3outh Helf of the Southeast wuarter of the
Southeast GQuarter (3k338E33E;) of Section Twenty (20) in Township
Fifrty-five (55) North of Zange Seventy-eight (78) West of the
Sixth Principal Meridian, contalining approximately Ten (10) acres.

5) Deed dated Feoruary 3, 1941, to snérew 9. Prunak wnd
zlizgbeth W. Prusak, his wife, ct .veying land in Sherican County
Wyoming, described as follows: 'ne Southwest Quarter of the
Southwest Quarter (SW;SWi) of Section Fourteen (1) and the
Yorthweat Quarter of the Northwest Quarter (KWiNW:) of Section
Twenty-three (23) &1l in Township PAZty-four (84) North of
sange Zighty-one (&l) West of the Sixth Princinal Meridign,
containing Eighty (80) acres, more or less.

r

©) Deed dated February 25, 1941, to Aobert Horatio Burns,
conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, ¢ escribed as follows:
The 3outheast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (824 5wz) of
Sectlon Fourteen (1k), the Northwvest Juarter of the Southeast
Quarter (MW;SEZ) of Section Twenty-four (2k), the Mortheast
Quarter of the Northwest Juarter (M iNW3) and the Yorthreest
Quarter of the Mortheast Quarter (NWzNE3) of Section Tventy-three

(23), &1l in Township Fifty-six (56) North of aange Eighty (€0)
West of the Sixth Principal Meridian; Also the North ﬁulf of
the Northeast duarter (NANEZ), and the Zast Hglf of <he South-
east Quarter (E4SEZ) except right-of-way for County or State
Rosd, of Section Thirty-®ive (35) in Toynship Fifty-six (56)
North of .lange Zighty (#0) %West of the Sixth Prinecipal Meridian.

7) Deed dated ay 13, 1941, to a. %. Lonabaugh, conveying
lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described &8 Tollows: The
Southwest Quarter of the 3outhwest Luarter (SWzsWz) of Section
Six (6), or desurvey Lot Seven (7), und the Northwest Quurter
ef the Northwest Quarter (NWzNWz) of Section Seven (7) oxr
desurvey Lot One (1Y, &ll in Townshipr Fifty-four (=4) Noyth of
Range Zighty (80) West of the 3ixth Princinal Heridian.




&) Deed dated January 30, 1945, tc «. W. Lonzbaugh,
conveying land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described ws follows:
-he Southemst Jmarter of theSoutheast Quarter (S23323) of
dection Two (2); the Northeast quarter of the NortheaSt Quarter
(KEzNE%) of Section Three (3) glso knovn as Lot Une (1); the
~uet Half of the Northweet Quarter (E3NWi), and the Southeast
cuarter (S£g) of Section Five (5); the Southwest Juarter of the
Yortheast Quarter (SWiNZ:), the Northweet Quarter of the South-
eaft Quarter (NWgSEg), snd the East Half of the Southessi Quarter
(Ef8E2) of Section Nine (9); the Southvest Quarter of the South-
weat Quarter (SW:SWwi) of Section Ten (10); the Northeast Quarter
5f the Northeast Quarter (NEZNE%L) of Section Zleven (11); the
douthweet Quarter of the Southeasft Quarter (3VW;S&:), the 3outh-
east Juarter of the Southwest GQuarter (S2£SWs), and the Morth-
west Quarter of the Southwest Querter (KWzSrgz) of Section Fourteen
{14); the North Hgl? of the Northvest Quarter (NANW:) of Section
Pifteen (1?), all in Township Fifty-four (5L) North of ienge

chty (80) West of the Sixth Principsl MHeridian;

also the Southeast Quarter of the Nortrwest Quarter (S&zNWi),

snd the Southwest Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (Sizlizz) of
Section Thirty-three (33); the Southwest Quarter of the North-
west Quarter {SW:NWZ), the North Half of the Southwest Juarter
(N4 Ss); the Southeast Quarter of the Scuthwest Juurter (SuzsSiz),
znd the Southweet Juarter of the Southeast quarter (3WiSegg) of
Seetion Thirty-four (34), all in Township Fifty-five (55) lorth,
danege =Zighty 3&0) Veat of the Sixth Principal Meridien.

G) Deed dated april 6, 1943, to a. ¥W. Lonsbaugh conveying
lané in Sheridan County, Wyoming, deseribed as follows: All
that portion of Tract Forty-nine (L49) of the desurvey o7 Town-

e a) w

ship Fifty-three (53) North of Runge 3eventy-nine (7

the Sixth Princival Meridian (being a part of Lot }
of Section Six (6) of the originel survey of sald Towns
lyini: between the northerly and right bank of Cleur C:
Treet Fifty (50) of ssld Townsnhlp, contuaining Fifteen
more or less.

X,

e
15) acres,

e
(15
10) Deed deted Mareh 15, 1GLG, to Walter W. Senders and
~du B. Yanders, his wife, conveyling land in 3heridsn County,
¥yoming, described as followe: & trect of lend in the South-
west guarter (SW:) of Section Twenty-one (21), in Townsnhin
fifty-four (RL) North of Range Seventy-nine (79) Vest of the
Sixth Princivsel keridian, conteining Four and Twenty-reven
nundredths (L.27) scree, more or less, and more narticularly
described as follows: Beginning at the Mortheast corner of the
Northeast Querter of the Southwest Quarter (Ni#sSWi) of 3ectlion
Twenty-one (21) in Townshin Fifty-four (5L) North of Hance
seventy-nine (79) West, thence South 3ix Hundred and Twenty feet
{620) to the Crazy Woman County .wad right-of-way, as it now
exists; thence Northvest slong Crazy Woman County .oad right-
of-vay as 1t nov exists, Eight Hundred and Eight (808£) feet;
thence North Fifty-three (53) feet to the South line of the South-
eust Quarter of the Northvest Quarter (SEzNVWZ) of Section Twenty-
one (21), Township Fifty-four (54) North of Aange Seventy-nine
(79) West, thence East along this line Five Hundred and Forty-
eirht (5L8) feet to the peint of beginning, togetner witn any
sdtudicated netural flow of water and diteh rights.

11) Deed dated May 14, 1946, te William R. Snider wnd Ida

May Snider, his wife, conveying land in Sheridan County, VWyonming,
deseribed &8 follows: The West Half of the Northwest (uarter
(wiNwd), the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Juarter (SEgNWg),
and tne Southeast Quarter of the Southeast Quarter (S:igsiz) of
Section Thirty-five {(35) in Township Fifty-five (55) North of
senge Eighty {SO) West; and Lot Three (3), the Northeast Juerter
5f tne Northwest suarter {KEZNWz) of Section One (1) in Township

rty-four (54) North of sange cignty (80) West of the Sixth
Frincipsl Meridien.




12) Deed dated July 14, 1942, to zarl Wnedon, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described es follows: The
Vest Half of the Southeast Quarter (WA SEZ), the Sathwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter (SWiNE2), of Section Thirty-
one (31), in Township Fifty-six (56) North of Range Seventy-
seven (77) West of the Sixtn Principsl Meridian.

13) Deed dated May 14, 19U46, to William G. Collins, conveying
land in Sheriden County, Wyoming, deseribed a8 follows: The
Southeast Quarter of theSoutheast Quarter (SE$SE%) of Section
Twenty (20) in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Aange Seventy-

eix (78) West of the Sixth Principal Meridian.

14) Deed datea January 30, 1945, to Christina Mueller,
conveying lend in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described as follows:
4amended Tract Sixty-six (66) of the Aesurvey of Township Fifty-
five (55) North of Range Seventy-seven (77) West of the Sixth
Princiral Meridian, in Sheridan County, Wyoming, (being the
lands described and patented under the original survey as the
North half of the Northwest Quarter fN%NW%%, the Southeast
Quarter of the Northwest Querter (SEzNV%) and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southvest quarter (KizSWz) of Sectlion Thirty-
four (34) in szid lownship and Aunge, together vith all
improvements situated thereon.

15) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to J. M. Welgand and
Goldla M. Welgand, conveying land in oherlden County, Wyoming,
Gescribed &g follows: The Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWgNWz), the Northeast GQuarter of the Northwest Querter
(NEZNWZ), end the South Half of the Northeast Quarter {SiNEz)
except County HAoad ana right-of-way for nallroad, of Section
Twenty-five (25) in Townehlp Fifty-four (54) North of :ange
Zignty (80) West of tne Sixth Yrincipal Meridian.

1

156) Deed dated September 10, 1946, to Hurry W. fasmussen
and Nellie Smith Rasmussen, conveying lend in “heridanCounty,
Wyoming, described as follows: The Southwest Quarter of the
lorthwest Quarter (3Wikwi) also known as Lot Two (€), the
Northeast Quarter of the Southwest Quarter (NE%SW%}, and the
Northweet Quarter of the Southesst Quarter (XWiSEL) of Section
Thirty (30} in Tovnship Fifty-four (54) North of Renge Seventy-
nine {79 West; also the Northeast Guarter of the Northeast

Quarter (NEINEZ) of Section Twenty-five (25) in Township Fifty-
four (5L) North of Range Eighty (&0) West of the Bixth Prinecipal
Meridian, except County .oad and right-of-way for Reilroad.

17) Deed dated May 1L, 1946, to David Miller, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described us follows:  Thse
South Helf of the Northwest Quarter (8#4¥W:), the Southwest
Quarter of the Northeast Quarter 2SW;NE%), and the Northeast
Quarter of the Southeeast Quurter (FEZSEZ) of Section Twenty-two
(22); end the North half of the Southwest Quarter (N3sSWwi), the
Southwest Quarter of the Southwvest Quarter (SWiSWZ), and the
South Half of the Southeast Quarter (S38£%), all in Section
Twenty-three (23); and the Northwest Quarter of the Northwest
Quarter (NWiNW%) of Section Twenty-six (2€), excent Rallroad
right-of-way, all in Township Fifty-four (54) North of Range
zighty (80) West of the Sixth Ppincipal Mepidian.

18) Deed duted June 5, 1946, to John Malli, conveying land
in Sheridan County, VWyoming, described a8 follows: The North-
west Quarter of the Southwest QJuarter (NWiSWi) also known as
Lot Three (3), the Southwest Quarter of the Southwest Quarter
(SWgBWE) also known as Lot Four (4), and the Southeast Quarter
of the Southwest Quarter (S£iSWg) of Section Eighteen (18) in
Township Fifty-four (54) North of Range Seventy-six (76) West
of the Sixth Principal Meridian.




19) Deed dated March 21, 194k, to M. F. Childress, conveying
land in Snheriden County, Vyoning, detcribed a8 follows: The
South Half of the Southwest Guarter {345W;) of 3ection Eilghteen
(1&); the Yorth Half of the Nor-t.neaﬂt Quarter (N4#Xeg) of 3ection
@ ‘ineteen (19); the Northwest <uarter of the Northwest Quarter

(NW:E%W2), the Southeast Quarter of the Northwes: Quarter ( 3ZiNV%),
| und the North Half of the No-theast wuarter (N2Nez) of Section
| Twenty (DG,, the Horth Half of the Northvest guarter (NANW3Z),
at¢ the North Half of the Northeast Quarter ’N+bhg, of Section mvent
i one (21); the Northeast Quarter of the boutheast Juarter (NE SE'%
of Section Seven (7), &ll in Townehip Fifty-four (54) North of
nange Eighty (80) West of the Sixth rincipul Meridisn, except
County Hoad cnd right-of-way for Reilroad.

' 20) Deed dated Februsry 25, 1GLl, to Vernon S. 3piffith,
conveying land in Sheridan Countv, 1-yorn n:,desoribed as follouS'
The West Half of the Northeast Quarter (WzNL") of Secticn
Fourteen (14); the Southeast querter of the Northwest Juarter
(bnﬁ.n,) and the Bouthwest Querter of the Northeast Juarter
(Skqhmq) of Section Fifteen (15), &ll in Township Fifty-2ive (55)
North of Range Sighty (80) West of the Sixth Princival #eridian.

/ 21) Deed dated June 22, 1943, to B. £. Garretson, conveying
land in Sheridan County, Wyoming, described s follows: The
Southeast wuarter of the Northeast juarter (SEzNZ%) of Section
One {1); in Tovnship Fifty-four (54) Forth of HAange cighty (30)
West of the 3ixth Frincipal Meridian.

Together with &ll rights to, und to the removal of, coal
end other mingrale (excent gas and oil), which rightswere
theretofore reserved by thne uhla Trustees in any and all other
deeds of lands and property in 3nerlaun County, Wyoming, wnd
theretofore given by the 8ztd Trustees.

Together with all bulldinges a&nd improvements of every kind
gnd nature erected or situated on wny of the lands herein des-
cribed and ell water, ditch wnd reservolr rights grourtenant
thereto.

Subject, however, to all presently recorded liens and en-
cumbrances and to all presently recorded reservations of rights-
of-vey and of all cosl, oll, gas and other minerals, and
subject to all taxes for the year 1950 and thereafter.

WITNESS our hands thle 73 da; . 3 A.D.,1950.

ik Sy
e ,M/{‘ ‘,ﬁf/ d@ ci’  Vecde
fier dce”
THE STATE OF WYOMING)
)ss.
COUNTY OF SHERIDAN

On this £2prdday of Mav , 1970, before me perscnally
snpeared John . Rice and .{ uth Geler [lice, husband and wife,
to me knowvn to be the persons described in and thao executed the
foregoing instrument, uand they acknowledred that they executed the
same as their free act and deed, lncluding the relesse cnd walver
of the right of homestesd, the sald Wife having been by me first
fully epprised of her right and of the effect of signing and
;ac¢knowledging the said instrument.

_'Vf~ccmmisslon expires on the 1#thday of liovember ,1953

Gi?en under my hané and nclarial seal the day and year in
7 "oert*ficate first sbove written., -




